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DATE:  May 27, 2005
TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Admlmstratlve Services
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp, ieger) Q? ‘Q
Division of the General Counsel (Flemmg)
RE: Docket No. 041394-WS — Joint apphcatmn for transfer of CWS Communities LP

d/b/a Crystal Lake Club, holder of Certificate Nos. 525-W and 454-S in Highlands
County, to Mink Associates II, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-05-0428-FOF-WS, issued April 20, 2005, in this docket, the
docket was to remain open pending the receipt of a recorded 99-year lease and a statement from
the utility indicating that the utility has established its books and records in compliance with the
National Association of Regulatory Ultility Commissioners Uniform System of Accounts,
including separate general ledgers for its water and wastewater systems, as stated in the eighth
ordering paragraph, ~The required recorded 99-year lease and statement have been filed.
Therefore, please @MS docket.
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact us.
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